Madonna Guild Meeting Minutes May 10. 2023

President Katherine, opened the meeting at 11:30 am

Opening prayer was said by Mary Kay

<u>Attendees:</u> Sherry Mannikko, Arleen Caruth, Katherine Larson, Mary Kay Nelson, Sandy Potts, Margie Zavala, Fran Serio, Vicki Picard, Dorothy Dobry, Julie Luna, Terry Linn, Bernie McConnell, Linda Dodson, Mary Knaust and Liz Neal.

Reading and Approval of April Minutes: Sherry reported for Christina

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Margie		
Present Balance:	\$ 4,088.37	
Expenditures:	\$ O	
Income:	\$ O	
Edward Jones	\$ 10,850.44	Change in Value + \$ 117.05

OLD BUSINESS

<u>Calendar</u>: Margie reported SJFC to open Memorial weekend. Holy Moments book to be handed out June 10th & 11th, Madonna members are asked to assist in distribution.

<u>SJFC:</u> Arleen reported that the finishing touches are being completed and Grand Opening is Memorial Day.

<u>Kitchen Renovation</u>: Arleen asked if Madonna's are interested in tapping into the Edward Jones account to help pay for renovations. Member agreed to help pay for cabinets, counter tops and sink.

<u>Christmas Stockings</u>: Arleen reported relocating stocking donations to the rectory. Sewn stockings are being dropped off, they need to be decorated and stuffed.

<u>Library</u>: Fran reported the library is moving to its new location in the SJFC May 23rd. She would like an open house when it is up and ready.

<u>Rosaries</u>: Dorothy reported a box of 500 rosaries were sent to Marianne Lynch for distribution. A second box is almost complete.

Madonna Ambassador: Mary Kay said she is in need of sign-up sheets for the vestibule.

<u>Funeral Luncheons</u>: Mary Kay reported 2 are scheduled; June 3rd for Otto Brandenberg and Frank Licano June 17th. Sig- up sheets for food donations were passed around. They are to take place in the Church Over-Flow Room.

Bereavement Ministry: Mary Matthew was not in attendance.

<u>Blood Drive:</u> Scheduled for Wednesday June 7th and Wednesday August 9th. 12:30 pm to 5:30 pm. Volunteers are needed as well as cookies. Sign ups will be after masses June 3rd and 4th.

Helpers: Linda Dodson, Vicki Picard, & MK Cookies: Sherry, Mary M. & Dorothy.

<u>Spiritual Book Studies:</u> Bernie reported that the <u>Chosen Book 3</u> is available to purchase. Mary Kay will present, <u>Biblical Walk Through the Mass</u> starting May 24 thru June 28.

<u>Social Activities:</u> Sherry reported for Christina that we are still looking for a sponsor & assistant for the 8th table. May's Meet and Greet was discussed and what each S A Ministry member is bringing. Lorraine will not be able to attend and speak about the Christmas Stocking Ministry.

<u>Siler Rose Program:</u> Sherry reported for Christina that the Roses are still being sold.

<u>Prayer Shawl Ministry:</u> Terry reported that currently approx. 40+ shawls are coming in. Sherry volunteered to pick up shawls from Barbara Sue in the Valley.

<u>Fund Raising</u>: Terry reported July 15th craft fair has 11 vendors (out of 20) a total of \$ 360 collected. Arleen will see that small flyers are placed into the bulletins. Volunteers are needed to work at the craft fair's, raffle booth & baked goods booth.

Run to the Pines, Sept 23, need single servings, plates, forks & napkins. She has 2 tents and coolers.

<u>Correspondence</u>: Sherry reported for Christina by reading the letter Christina sent to our Unbound student, Reagan.

<u>Technology:</u> Dorota not in attendance.

NEW BUSINESS

President Katherine had personalized name badges with Madonna logo made for members. Members are asked to wear them at all Madonna functions.

Mary Rollins (Not in attendance) asked that members pray for her and her husband. Alice is taking a Prayer Shawl to her and gave Mary's phone number out to those who would like to call her. 928-358-8741

It was brought up wether reading the last meeting minutes is necessary. No responses made.

Closing Prayer said in song, led by Fran

Meeting ended at 12:30 pm

Next meeting June 14^{th} , 2023 11:30 am in the Madonna Room

Notes taken by Sherry, typed by Secretary Christina